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PLAN

Dear-

CFA Advice for proposed Planning Permit amendments
for a Renewable Energy Facility

Application No: PA2001063

Site Name: Delburn Windfarm Project
Address: The Strzelecki Rangers
Purpose: Renewable Energy Facility

| refer to your email correspondence dated 17" April 2023 relating to the proposed
amendments to the conditions for the above planning permit. CFA has considered the
following documentation:

Delburn Wind Farm
Proposed Amendments to Bushfire and Emergency Response Conditions
gg}id 17 April 2023
CFA provides the following specific comments in relation to the proposed amendments:
CFA has objection to the proposed planning permit amendment.
For clarification on any matter within this letter or if any further information is required

regarding fire protection and emerienci manaiement for renewable energy facilties and/or

utility installations, please contact

Yours sincerely,

Specialist Risk and Fire Safety Manager
Fire Risk, Research and Community Preparedness
CFA Headquarters Burwood
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